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TWO WAY EKNOUAIDU

TO:

P30K:

OGC, Docket

Philonela Brooks
Accounting Technician

SUBJECts Account Determination for Funds Recel

We r tly received a check from_ _ __ check number
_ __*nd in the A "t Of

Attached- 1s a cpy of the check and any cortri4was forwarded. Please indicate below the acco!
it should be deposited, and the MUR nuaber and
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FROM:

P ilomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

OGC, Docket GL4C_

In reference to the above check in the amount ofthe MUR number is 3' and in the name of
SEfrkml SZZ ~ a -. (A,&. nate • The account intowhicht s ould be deposited is indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

_ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:
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of $5,000.00 in staction of thie Civil
by the conciliation Agrment. The chec
account of the Comittee and executed by its
Alton G. Buck, in behalf of the Cmittee.

Thank you for your courtesies and your pation
bringing this matter to a resolution.

If you have any question with respect to thae
matters, of course, please contact me.

With best regards, I remain.

Si cerely,

3 R. Wallace

JRWvpgj
Enclosures
cc: The Honorable Terry Sanford

E,. Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
ft"n Naringjton,, sq.
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the Lsrttou limitations of the lM Prinary "Wo/r

IWlectiW -'PIesPnte
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IPU, 1 o5 and ret8 ire los whicht apvor. havi besn

nnecessary foundation for undestandia the violAtIOUs that may

(footaote I continued from previous page)
the 1986 General or special Klections, received after the
date of either of these elections and apparentlyuis to
pay outstanding debts Incurred for the 1966 Primary
Blection and retire loans which apper to have been
incurred tor the 1986 Primary Irlection.

See Attachmnt D at 3. Additionall M AD noted that of the
usgnt enAsive eaout, $?o 6.42 was Ot .idetiftd

v~v~p ,900-0a4 ~~e a the towof )
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2. With regard to ?erry £anfordus July 12, 1986, nomination for
the specil8 election, the Commission has considered the nomination
of a oaadtdat. at a p. rty convention, held under relevant state
lawe to be an "election" for perposes of the Act's contribution

3lait*. U -31 (citng 1902-49). Thus, it would
ppea. tb'Jietgt"] Sanford as involved in four separte electim:..

dutiesq ,1I94, aztu th Committee only reported contribution <
eape Sure, en Ottandiag loan for three of those elections. :

.: ....... o 58 ea~d eer n 196 and,.: .
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the 4$ns)1~ seWA h oeu igtn
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$T2*11,037.45, of which $374,191.47 ia issimated for operating -.

) e*apemuturos and $326,751.65 was desigmaed for loan repayments. .,

~. A review of this Rteport shows that all of the operating S

expenditures ad loan repayments were in connection with the ;

primary election. Ed. ,

In the 19607 Year-End Report, the Comittee disclosed the

recelp of contriUmtions totaling $260,046.82 which. were:*,:

dee-t-"isst_.e_ bO: ~lwa: $11,300 for the 1966 primary election; '

.pei : Z ) nad uitewised cotributions of $36,5360..-,i:*

I tt C4
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WSe Rid-Teat "eprt). 1n toot o ept, Use cetsttee

disclosed disbursements of $S*4,133.46, of whieb $19,6#2S.11 Was

designated as operating expeniltures and $307,441S was

designated as loan repayments. Id. With regard to the

Committees expenditures which were designated as loan

repayments in the 1906 Kid-Year Report, apparently $69,246.35

wee used to retire the remnaining portion of the $420,000 in

outstanding loans from the 1906 primary election. Id.

In the it S Tr-d Report the Committee disclosed

tor, Us*mUtw lctions $00,00 for the MS4 generol
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=oacitte to hlsulagly accept a cant ributios in vioIiso Of- the :-, '

0 limItations of the Act.

. ) Yhe Act's cotributios limitations are applicable vwith :
0reaect to any election for federal office,' 2 ..

ES 441alal(IA) end (211A), and the Act specifically provides

that these limitations "shall apply separately vith respect to

each eloction.= 2 u.s.c. s 441ala)(6). This is s0 even in the
case of a regularly scheduled general election and a special , .-

election held on the sam day, for the same office. In AO . o

1M.1,1 2 lted..c..etios Ca. lin. Guide £CCEI 1 S873, the .: iC. esc

~ ~ ~ tohe ~p~ae s~ctiss f pwC41
-i ~4 ~ 7M,
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ehsrled i po-lction. s sote h Gaeottat.t s roe ye onl th e i

41 41,

absence of or In excess of net debts outstanding are not lawful,

a comttee say not lawfully accept thon for any purpose,

including th retirement of an earlier caupaigs debt. 11 C.P.Ro . +

""I I.. .,- 7m + 7
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tow

/dditiesally, a contribution shall sot be-fodolJ4Lsnted for a . i

prvoselection in the absence of or in excess of any net :!

~debts outstanding for that election. !!a 53 ted. Rag. 760, 763
S (Jan. 9, 1967). 0

£ coiaittee receiving a loan shall report it according to

the requirements set forth at 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(3), by

Ideftifying the name of the lender and the amount and value of

the loan received on a continuing basis until the loan is

extimtsbed. .11 C.F.R. S 104,3(d). In the context of

l 4. , reMme o lhe 5 ciOoi are"it m e,1d have t

Eino 0~ .0e ilt"Ia term of the credit line and then, a the
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political camittees which, whoa so aggregated, exceed the

V)SeetIS& 441a(a) limitations by $74,1$@.44, Ike excessive

cotributiosa designated by electios, at as follow:

$1107S3,00 In contributions designated for the regularly

scheduled 1906 primary election from one person and three

political coaiittees; $60r346.64 designated for the 1904-general-

election fras 74 Individuals and eight political committees; and

MOW"@. 4em- st gor the 1986 special election from four

5. cmrspus o r the refetal
PAW + .- .... :. 

+
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Comit* o-d Ot 1"01i t t fetw~~ s ignated for

& particular election, after the I* -of tiat electloo in excess

of tbe comittee'. set debt* ,~wdm for ha election.

ftoodon 0 infetostst cthtai, i iNO 1m r-3ndRelport, the

C omtd e l t*m td 94SoS in not debts -otstanding

fot to mp 4

:010"t.V oe b*ot~tgt w h O1eet

by approximately $476,,71.26. Whe CoManttee also reported

receiving $223,332 in contributions during 1967 and 19M which

were designated for the 1966 special election. The Committee,

however, has not disclosed any debts or outstanding obligations

for the 1986 special election, and as such, could not have

legally accepted any contributions designated for that election

after the date of that election.

3. Designated contributions used for an election
other tban the one so designated

It also appears from the Referral that the Committee used

contributions received during 1987 and 1988, which were

6.
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gortt'elettefts, A" nt .metheeceieestbt

retire .MY outatamdIlg debts icurred In cOmnection with the

earlier primary election.

In the Satter at hand* It appears that the Committe, raised

enough contributions In 1967 to retire the outstanding debt for

70 NMIl* Section 1O.1(b)(3)(iv) of the Commissionts
rsitseswent isto effoct on April10' 1967, sometime after

*1. Mum* it 'Mot intendd as a ch a in reIOUS
eZ~~~~cOk wihrw4wtepoot wry dbs

"V"-.., * Onthe et &ubs pn nt
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t~r tht *24t

~qmtta *tW,~p"Ott

uhih r alwoelC, "0eIV* Id to pay its p 9aar eletOn

debts.

a. Zn the 1967 Mid-Year and Tear-Rnd Reports, the Comitt..
disclosed the recolyt of $610,08S1.97 in contributions designated
for the 1964 genera election, but only $452,000 in outstanding
debts for that election. See Attachment A (Sumary of 1987
Rid-tear sad e-aumft Repor-U).

9. Simllarly, the Comittee, While reporting $0 in outstanding
debt for the *pial election, was able to raise, fro. 1987

ttot" ot $423'332.ntontributio"s designte

*t** 1. t
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i4....Up .r S irectly- "ith 
an ba , the Lt. :h

) iStch San [sid a ?rust." £d. at 94-1 (Aaeaoat to 19UOO

,i-Tear ad Yea r-3nd lieports).

5Ybe Act provides that any candidate who receives a

contributionl or loan for use in connection with the candidate's

campaign. shall be considered as having had received the

contributionl or loan as an agent of the authorized coamittee of ,

such candidate. 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(3); ii c.u.a. 5 102.7(d). * :

in this regard. 8iae it appears that the ]loan received by Terti

gu~~td~~W u~WWI*' eat@ wt i eplu.tecni

t* ~w~ rciin helan£re h4bn.4rs
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010000049111 to Scpeatseo".okcerteai "* tion 1640
ay or my ynot be accurate. ror *exile, the lirgst ve3m f

o excessive contributions in this Matter Involve contributions

d*es9mtOd tor the-1986 general and/or special elections which

appear to have been in excess of the Comittee's net debts
Outstaading for those elections. Obviously, an exact

determination of the Committee's net debts outstanding for those

elections s IpIrative. Yet information contained in the

IiI
Comittee's reports makes such a determination nearly

impcaiISe 25 to the Committee has not disclosed any debts-'

*the~ tinsk~~~tbmghIt has Caeted I a coteeec

wit M th~ t esalays been ine~ed to the oecft to aod

Aw. a -111 PON1111th ~ms .-. p I , - .: "T



cm - epi. :; m .* *t debts

outsta"of. i m r tl" drng 1W7 and

--.

outs~ OftagsoRe
debts Ore -. t" 9910 a ul and

Wghich aggregated in excess of the-Section 441 contribution

limits for the l pnimery, general and/or special elections.

~The Committee has purpottedly obtained redesignations for some

. of the excessive contributions and filed amended reports.

*owever,* the comimttee' s amendments consisted of changes of

election designations without any evidence that either the

initial report vas in error or that the Committee had contacted

contributors with requests for redesignations or reattributions.

o/
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mail", AN
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"nd AltnG. SMk, ae, ttreaur~r ielet 2 USC
S441*1t). 2 U.S.C.I 4011b)3)'406 11 C.Ioa. IMAM.1b)

r 11 C.t.R, I 110.2(b) and 11 C.1'.3. £ 104.314)0

3. nefer ?erry Sanford for U.S. Senate and Alton 0. suck, as

treaSure to the Audit Division for an audit pursuant to
2 U.S.C. 5 43794a)(2).
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Ikts matter will. be placed on the matinq aqenda
fee FlBm AN t5,1991.

fle~g. *~ ~ ~v~il epeeaty.i befoe the
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tcoarcy Mod Tbem voted offirutivly fair the doils
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.tceeto ,~~r3ege .|.~t.a*1..t'4h * ,

3. Reject recOmaiation 3 in the General
Counsels report sigved January 33P 191.

4. Direct the Office of General Counsel to
circulate eneaded factual and le5
analyees and -ropriote letters for

selon approeva on a tally vote bess.

Comissioners Alkens, Elliott, McDonald, NcGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decisionj Commissioner

Josef iek was not present.

Attest:

I~2e
i nr ofre w. owl...retary of the Co JssiLOn

AP. Ar
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Thbinas ~~41 o at oe

(7) Attest:

Secretary of the Comisslon

P3m1ve4 In the Secretariat: Mon., March 4. 1991 10:46 a-u.
Circulated to the Coinission: Mon., March 4, 1991 4:00 p.S.
Dedline for vote: Wed., March 6. 1991 4:00 p.a.
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'In the absence of y additional inforMation deMonstrCatin
that no furthe action should be takha &"last the Cmittee and

0 you, as treesurer. the Comiilonu fnd probable cause to
belleve that a violation has occurred and proceed with
concliation. !

If you are interested in pursuing prt-probable cause
coeciliattem, you should so Cequest in writing. See 11 COFr.

na1 ) oen, receipt of the requestt the OfIe of the
Qmod l pe will make ctmomatioas the CmissioneitherptO71, g a egremat in settlement of the matter or
receu acnin that pre-probable cause conciliation be

do 4lcen of the Owtel counsel sy recomend that
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itietgtmotb mtter.
WO IU 1 eti et fr

4LI~t 4o Ott bfefs o6 prbbec9

Y s ",7

UZ:



1w,1=Z@ii t

to t0t0 matter,o"106"' formAts t@S~R

anclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Deoslgation of Counsel Form

It



Wt323

~~#~A.M& . a & aqemisstion ascertained

by ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~1 teiit4SetqC a$ te rslCourse of

2 U.S.C.

inltcasd...epoli.calcomtte to a. contibution to the+
sa whc.i h rr+t . xee *.O.. jg 1 .'..S

'WWI Wa+?hectticsiktP coitsb"o mittee to mke COltribtios to h
i '  D om uidbh, In the ngregste, e*Zee" $S,088, 1 C,.rn. is
~1101(b)(1) anid 110.2(b)(1). Ipursumt to 2 U.8C. 5 441&(f) It

Is unlawitl for anyt ©sndldato or polti cal commitee t~o

knowingly accept a contribution In violation of the limitations

of the Act.

The Act~el contribution limitations are applicable 14with

respect to apy election for Federal office, 2 U.S.C.

If 441a(a)(l)(A) and (2)(A), and the Act specifically provides

that tbse liultatlm, shl apply separately with respect to

each elects.'+ *U.8.C. 1 44lala)(6). This is so even in the

oe o 8le~I ge l * el etion ad a special pd ~L~ it-am, ++ +, n * + 
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or *tala a, -relie&, gli" foanifrate~i

@"at* coatributios rooem t" forection shall

00t eXCeed the 1lmitations on atributless msoft with rspect, 'to
that electioa. see 11 C.Vr.3. IS llO.l(b)(5)(iii) and

A review of Disclosure Reports filed by Terry Sanford for

U.S. Senate (the *COmittee)* the authorized campaign coiottee

forterrCy Sasford, a 1966 Senatorial candidate in north

Carolina, shows that the Comaittee received contributions in
1947 and IS which vere de*iLsatod for the 19616 priaary. 96

gems. and/, Vw- special eleftimms a omp liatasos, theme

post-e*Uatloav!emtriWUios# *whe .4"Ce~ted With other

Oonttbstwm~a fer~he *let~o tonAhe"
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t#*estwt, wt1.#.4 I I.S.C. S 441s(f).
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144- 4

Attacbmn s
A. Apprent excessive contributions from 79 persons

designated for the 1986 primary, general and/or
special elections

. e a le rotributions from 10 political
.inlttee sI~~~tote4 for tho 1S primary. generala4d/or specieZ.'6oesoa
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em go~ . 91 a et to the as-- at on mre 12p 1991.
On MRch 14p 1991* the Committees treasurer roquested a

tventY (20) day extension to reply to the Comissionts reason to

believe finding, This Office granted the requested extension
6"d the Cwmmittee#s response nov is due by April 23# 1991.

a.

1.At that-Utim.* tbms"
Ce Cuums0 eq to,
also V11t * IMM
11fil ........ d ..A%

salm r wste te -Geserel Counsel 0
em to boll*"e that the Comittee

(b)() en 11C.i.M. I 110.1(b)o
CJS.. 5104.3(d) and to rfefer tb*,

*~ ot *"eIt p"rSenwt to

ILIF PP9111141,1910 "I' '
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cloorbtis ftelvated for a particular elet6aferth

WtonOf t h t o cti ito x c e ss o f, th e a "fC t tA t d e b t sOutstanding for that election. See 11 C.I .. I 1101(b)(3) and
11.2113. A review of disclosre-- reports filed by theComittee shows that no outstanding debt vas reported for theq 1986 special glection.

If You are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
Cocilltionro you should sorequest in writing. 11 C.F.R..111-.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of theGeneral Counsel will make a recommendation to the Commissionproposing an agreement in Settlement of this natter. In theabsenceofoanyorequest, this Office will proceed to the nextstageof the enforcement process within ten (10) days.
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Sincerely,

cc: Alton G. Suck
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T ~fyz1UA;W forSenate -

when a new ca8mpaign starts up, there is a coasidorablo amount ofi i
incrred. The candidate was in debt in the amount of $947,000 by th<
ad of the election campaigns. In order to retire the debt, ma y
tundraisers were held. In every instance the contributions verre ested for, and the contributors were inforSmd the monies wereos-
debt retirement. (see enclosed information card which was sent tO
all prospecti7e donors) " i 7

When the ec rpo rts for December 31, 1986, 1987, 1988 and ebt, .,
were filed, we erroneously failed to list these contributions as.z

being for debt retirement and consequently, the FEC assumed they were
for the 1992 election and some of our contributors appear to have
exceeded their contribution limits when in fact they have not.

We would like your advisory opinion to help us determine how to
correct the situation so our records will be correct and we can go.,
foxwerd.

?bank you in advance for your cooperation. .

Sincerely, .'ir .



ut 14# 1991

.2,
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AltosO.Alt

AN ISO'

@t. Ot det" .of f rPi a~s- Wle holdV wheroe cotrlbstios vase reqsted f0: dbt retite and
the contribItors v io Informed of that pup. You assert
that, when the Committee filed reports a~toc the 1964
elections. it failed to list the contributions as being for
debt retirement. You state that, as a consequence, the
Comission ha assumed that such contributions were for the
1992 election. and some of the contributors appear to have
exceeded the Coatribution limits. You request an advisory
optaion "to help (you) determine how to correct the situation
so (your) records will be complete."

The Act authorises the Commission to issue an advisory
opinion in response to a "complete written request* from any
person with respect to a specific transaction or activity by
the requesting person. 2 U.S.C. S437f(a). Commission
regulations eMlin that a request must set forth a specific
transaction or activity that the requesting person plans to
undertake or is presently undertaking and plans to undertake
in the future. The regulations state that a request
proeneti a general question of interpretation or posing a

tL situaton does not qualitfy as an advisory
ojias requeOSt. 11 C12 112.1(b).
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Ylou state that Nolma for Seaste ('the Cistee') ended .
e" 19he general eltioe campaign with deb 09"o

alp~m~tely $1 million. You state tha~t the Cmi ttte
reli~ea ovily on sroll contributions fron diret mall i

. funiraising, its primary methbod of. raising funds. h.
Ceittee till be soliciting over 120.000 previous supporters *:
thsby mail to sek contributions to pay its debt. ?t estimates '

thtitwill ned a m/inm of 30,0O0 to 40.000 donations to
elimiLnate its debt, including the cost of fundraising.

Is maiings since the 1990 general election, the
Cinittee has asked solicitees to designate on their checks
thast deatitons awe for Senator NEcis" campaign debt and
e-_p-on--mtelyF 50 pceont of the donors have done so. When a
contriumtor does net designate his post-election contribution
few the 1990 det, he or she usually sends a check made out
te the c mtteo witout writing "debt' on the check. The .
ceistt |tee~ wittn ech contributor who did not ¢

| ' '~in8 Lwirting that his ow her post- 'efor the debt, sending the
' 'auZ Iattom form to sign and return. You

YOU a"" U t umfr a tlad igatlewo~t; 1wOko
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Iwo-S

- %) mde S

ha .4 d b.,,evm .4taim r .t.he

... ....rw~r~ ~ ha -- .~o~ai

'Odt lltbe m c edi t1bt

o lpe I a9ll 4 tht chck be .... -able to bIlab for senate
- ~IS Ietireaieat with tuo of the threeO IolieitiOnIs..

eloI s m ~udbe appled to Sonator UeIIlas general
E) Cgiisio regulaios set out rues to Gete raie the!.

~electeIo for hidch a Iemtibu~tigs is Iad. If a cItrIIibtonl ..
is net disigebteid is writing by the donor for a perticular -:electiom. the costributioI is considered to be aIe wi~th
respect to the next election. 1t ClAt vlO.l bI(oii). If
te cotriti~os i donor-designaIted in writing, It is madefor ti eloetios so designated. 11 Cr1 llA.l(b)(2)(I). If a
oot~lib~tos deigated in writing for an election is madeeftr tt eht it ay be made only to the extent that
it dOeS net aoed the met debts outstanding froi such
el~et oter moie, it must be returned in accordance ilth
Coei _c s I be ,wito o a valid redesignation, org-.re~,"mtr it n# ovwih edesIseationu mst be obtained. 11 Ct .

.ctAsm foiIe g a o.provide that a contribution is

Is no des4~ft4 n writi ngb.th foor t a particular
ej~etlomp th conribu in Is isnside ob kyae th

It iem ot sedthenotdebs oth stin fou sucht~
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11#4(W(4fli

It0#MUVe ~* t~tgm~tis
1) eels 11*.l(b)tS)ttLflA).

n L*I)A54RIU it wee l'Wies pwtaisitg to written
eigs ea mtrimtim, t e CusiO stated that

40

At,

W 4mimathat y f mitel t q rt~e r; ---d ... a' d
Cogm"1 "aes mti t taet

coesmittes votd sed selicitatiemin terials tht clearly
indicated the comiittee*, proposed or intleded use ofcontributions. Uevertheless, the Comi/ssies deteCmined that
a writing by a contributor Indicating his or her intent or a
signature on a for clearly stating such intent was
necessary. See Advisory Opinion 1949-26.

Based on the foregoing, the Comission concludes that
the Comittee will not met the designation requirements if
it takes the steps proposed. The proposed steps would
satisfy sme of the elements of a clear designation. In
order to confirm donor iatent, however, the regulations
require that the contributorts signature appear on the sanedoLumest that contains the words of designation, i.e, the
cemo or the contributor slip.

From the Information presented in your request,
including Copies of past Comittee solicitations, it appears
tAhWt tolhe ttee Is treating its approximately.$1 million
i0 611"0 f general election debt, as permitted in 11 en
lltAfb))tfiw), *d is atteepting to solicit funds for the



age-

V~8.C. 541 '~tut..g a
Ii ~ the Cinltt..= ~ eZooti..

het u~1m iii
t3I(1i~.

@intz~. tr the -

Viatal 3lctLai c.1..i..

3uclesure (AO 1949-026)

In)

3/ Y. Cmit~s 990po~.9.ralelection repct Coveginge~~$u~tqu tbe 15to Uovet 3 60 1MOO diele
O bIlgatlem*wdby tko anj" w4

eke

'APR



0-,-1

. ,.. -. I A .. .1 h _

:i: r YouState that tibe OemocaticSenatogi6ml CMVp Ig Comittee:*:
C3 )L88ncGoM/tft* Of the 0oeMotatic party and t~vcolwos e8 oetLa~fm of oowrtlc e&Mddato othe United

Stteesevronne u*pls/n that C@= Iviam oW ndates on :i.i________________________________ .ingadvice

4

tooentiual onumocs tor its Deocoratic at* ~oin tsorth
Carol I s. you amd that a= calso sers as the agent of the ;01mohatie tegme iitter oand state 1m3ttee for purposes -

Of mkb* jOoodLnated Prty expenditures in senatorial genoral ;electionOmWGrVi purcuantg to 2 h..Co 442a(do

tleo tamt ther t tontd c at St1984 t Stat of octh..
foaro t" U0_ bL CSa IGuACILY GchodulOd general electiono "toetfh ore emrasixeato i terms (Ctho iulai
_16CiC)a "a eloaal mtee onfor the caltcr of thepronts the elrcetm of erati oaiaestotlbtOiefic a ael

CaolnaUSu"ddthth6C ldse sbsy h a vent fte

oang o01rmaedLput#expndifturs insenaftrialgeneal
eletin ~aisspusuat o USo *- a~d.00c'u

You tat tht o U~vUer 166.the State of Worta
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Alk ,fid 11, m ulting to

too

Conts b~mto tt"t, tkcW" t.oa Iulo MOM
$3,0 with Ct the" elro eletion and an aggreate noto w1 ith respect to the qpCial election.

Th ACt pla'e8 liilt"tLos on the aggregate Contributions bypersons and multi-andidate Political committees to a candidateand his authorised €coittees OWith respect to any election fol,federal office. 2 UO..C. $441a(a) (1) (A) and (2) (A). Yhe Act -also scificallY proVides that these limitations 'shall applyseparately with "espet to each eletion.'" 0o8.C. 441a(a) (0);see also 11 C3 1101.(J) and 110.2(d). The act and Comissionregulations d4efLne 'election to include both a general electionand a special election, A special election is defined aS anelection which is held to fill a vacancy in a Federal office. Ageneral eletion iS defined to include both an election held ineven nmrd yeaes on the Tuesday following the first Nonday inWlovlr and an election which is held to fill a vacancy inoaFederal office (a special election) and which is intended toComest in the fina selection of a singl individual to theoffige at stake. See 2 U.S.C. 9431(1)1 11 CU 100.2s.

oAo g the .eial election and the regur election inNor th c alia"l feature the same candidates seking election

0e0 a Uti for Nov. 4th wassa 0Se.S.. em. tat.
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Oostitc e p ate elWctaes
in0tSt08 of 2 LS.C.4.rOpimien 19U'4.

ibii

i elsion for

4la(O(1)} and (2)

* p.S.C.
the I

Cl

cot~~t~~S5IN Ad. 1seitt reg1i teac'. 
couting, an ouse of otrouiWsSM the esortil of

contrittions a expeditures for the two eLao0ions.

iSa,.

4r I. oesignation of Coat:Ibutions
C) You ask whether contributor checks should be clearly

designated for the election for which they are intended.

o. € ssio regulations permit contributors to designate
their omtributiOss for a particular eletion, but require such
designatios onl yben contributors make contributions with
respect to an election other than the next, scheduled one.
Insteade Camassion regulations provide, for instance, that
undesigmated cotributions made after the primary election but
before the gereal elsetion are deemed mode with respect to the
general eleation. See U C3 110.1(a) (2).

In the 2966 Senate elections in North Carolina, however,
boththe g r eli L m the secial eacio ocursiilts sav md .r@' the nest sedId e~iom fe h

priass S* s. 1 is ne oirdtodafter the

ma ,Aeeeigt t Ae trwiso lawful

1=I eeferred to in Part S of sntribations by
~dehy.Utc~l ~mst~se subectto the

,Ill of and ftl



the

rn~Im.itt.. need
special

rjyi ,~ isa~l~sasto thatto 11 C1t102. , wbich is similarly beaio rthe a latton
of the separate coetrbuotion limitations. The cmmitte, Is not,bowever, required to advise its contributors that it tomaintaining separate accounts for these contributions,

3. use of Desigt ed Cn tributionS
-otwithteanding the response to the previous question, youask wat steps the comittee should take to assure that theregular election contributions are used only for that electionand that special election contributions are used only for thespecial election.

Advisory Opinion 1966-17, #the Commission stated thatcontributions designated for a particular election could beexpended only for certain expenses related to the designatedelection. his opinion, however, was limited to the period priorto wbe it - estabisbed that the candidate would prticipatein the designated election.

OPre, it is already established that Mr ,Sanford willpartic!V  JA both th special election and the regular eLec t .,for the W4 o"De at aoveber 4P 1986. Ybeefator
~~~ ~amd accepted wt rsec othese.>

0,,
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a0 8 oslet and accurate report on the appropriate form. 11 CPS 104.(a) and 104 14(d) ....

QThe Schedule A form is used to itemise receipts and provides
a place for identifying the election for vhiah a recipt is

. given. Ike instructions for Schedule A staeo that an authorized
committee met indicate the election for which a receipt isgiven. The Schedule 3 form is used to itmise disbursements and
also provides a place for identifying the election for which a
disbursement is made. The instructions for Schedule 3, however,
state that this identification is required only for contributions
to lederal candidates or author ized Coemittees. Therefore, the
coittee should identify the election for which an itemized
contributio, is given, but it need not identify the election forwhich an itmied operating ep diture is made°

etissio considered altrntive resposs to your"tee relating to 2 .S.C. S44la2d) (3) and 441ah) but was
b.... to Aossas to those questioe by t required affirnative

10 prvies a p o the elecsion f whScC :ac

11brsmn is3 21.4 a). h ntutin o t~u ,hwvr
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P-8. COrniaSloner Jomofiak votd4 to approve this opinion and willsubmit a concurring opinion at a later date
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Gkltesetqss W:
t ohisi mSn sd- .that seCpart contributIoMl imits
apply to each eloctio stating:

" A). lal IIbtou both& &bm ini rnlO&*oM W t
eIna l electIon will be hold an the eomf q,

trOWgmVi0 sa0-to that a caMdaeVPpear
tWice an the ballots a that the v my cast
tunprteo Weal 1mwortthe esClemiem that
the r--.-_-o_ will e a caae t odistinatelestilemao'

I reet. hoaver. that the Comission could not
agree to 1ol1ow this Straightforward logic and reach a
majority decision as to the application of S441a(d)(3)
and S441a(h) party expenditure and contribution limits
in Advisory Opinion 1946-31. Those opposed to separate
party 1 t 1lmits for the two elections apparently could
not aepthe d- "lingm (although that characterization
is not accucate) of permissible party contributions and
expenditures for iuat they instinctively feel is real ly
one elec ita siace theme two legally Istil t electionsame "eIn bae OW Ate Samday and involve the same candidates.

9s1SeM0eCAWam, Laginative analysis by the General
Counsel, tD.i.tfseparate party lior m liits
sow .. .u ept~~efor this ummasl situation.

00. irection of %he ACt is incapable

0I

clw i 00



oaiCw$| a, rele of lawf RA1W rei~gte@wsac tthe* Partculare~cMs.the M suotr t h xe on concede it
in pl y it.l 0 , e l ctl e w e nl t .ot h l d o n th e aim eor i the o' ftparties ad fe r to nmiatoe

d esston o4inteN on tse hm z1 ev g tol .Senate
t - . ,- wg i ,,,., o s won al a w tai ty nse w r apply

on. ayother sheciM oaio hu8 eedt ion ar

4t.c._~._ aSM that 9f- -ON S p LC" re eso n.a" not Ilinited oA. --&v-Athoe w0
e x r e si o n 1 r o i da tat ono cisino intent in the legisl&ti, aistrycea

t conside'r the General Counsel' Ie*avJ to be a dangerousC) Proposition unsupported in the law and wholly unjustified
for this unique &ad relatively benign set of circomtacs.Increased party por for candidates*where thec a niatesOKand parties are beingeate equal ly, does not constitute'a threa4t to our political system warranting extraordinaryComission action. aether the Comission has the discretionary
uthoritY to manufactu enceptions to avoid clearly perverseor blatantly unfair coseuece is a different question.That question is not raised here merely because of perceivedor potential partisan madvantage.w

Section 4414(d)(13) provides that the national comitteeof a political party, or the state committee of a politicalparty including any subordinate comittee of a state comittee)may "Ot'sake bu~esimrs in connection with the general*letio c~s~s t a o Ikto for the C1.s. Senate ina s~~s ~ isSti a~With sam* P"rtWhigh* ee2 cei" mlIft4 e by te voting age mulation of thestt. -  + b y skes cleat tti pbut for
Ahmee ayouite

.£ i



tt0" **$MW 4dAO not

-s Act Con&'campeign," and t it to m na hv needn
m. neeing in 5441L14) (3t1,$ withi the l ns', election : *.capaign." The Ge"l 'Counel, orever, ied o theS'ca0"mp9ign to conoct a "really j se ampaign'.

11eory to justify denyig the partels e eoornte0d udture limits for the to eZONS be UWS t Nglnes L 8 higSoecampacone0cept, hich 8.ld aareNtly he 4 I 4 ie to
ine $41a ) (3)n is flt i0ia()t v1t.4 "l

the a ts e uWtke ee it o~ r anR W -10t4i M

40.tWhUn

to Vealyo 'be lust aw fampw nd the paty b e ffordonly 000 $4414(d) (3) epedtuelimit? Would it matterS0 if one was ahead in the Polls and one behind? Or wouldthat party be allowe two 5441a&(d) (3) limits because it
has two different candidates on the ballot, but the other

-. party be allowed only one limit because it is fielding
the same candidate in both elections?

The General Cousl's analysis breaks down in application, Vbecause it is simply an excuse to decide in this specialcase that parties are not permitted two separate S441a(d)(3)
eilmture lmits fo the two general elections. Thefar more siAple and appropriate legal analysis, despitethe unusual c----i---, is to recognize that Commissionregulations define 'eneral elections' to include both1) the ?mma Wate the first Monday in November in even-numberedyOe, and (2) a special election to fill a vacancy andwhich results in the final selection of a single individualto tbe office at Stake. See 11 CFR 100.2(b). The Commissionhas pt" =sltAt eqordinated party ependituresW tM $441a0d) (3) a"epro msiblo in

M~isgy~iion 953-6 Nothing



Into tbe *te s awwl pto

@5 lot! #~4 t 3tvthstanding
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ao ecl' .--.. I it *Ostl tions
ioN Na se of ah electioncye Pgoviseo e ubsmttues
a Con~lidted imit direct contributions by partycommtt0e to Senate candidates irrespective of the timingor even the occurrence of primary or runoff elections.. The legislative history of this provision indicates Congressintended to broaden the flexibility afforded to party committeesin the timing of their direct contributions to Senate candidates.See 122 Cong. Dec. 7, 191-94 (19761, r ned in LHistO o l fal ctionC. £ Act Aisofe

I would concede that the statutory language ofS441&(h) is different and presents a more difficult taskof intepV tAtion than S441a(a) or S441a(d)(3). I wouldnot agr, oi" 0r* that the language choice evinces adramatically differet intent by Congress or provides the
CO mLssI unlimited opportunity for speculating about
exceptions to the statutory scheme.

s@ % General Counsel's O interpretation,
for tbe ,two elections,t0 th 'calen&a year' limitation

U6.an election is held'). The
drel: ..... ~~ r lecoswe the distinctionmAu Owl** Ulimitation rather than



41~

** te t #A~is

the legislative

i lf7imitatlion

i e~el - i

Is t cumti o of e'lection ccle as conemplated
by S441&(h). 8ee11 CVU 100.3(b).

The legislative history also indicates that the
original language in S. 3065 provided for consolidated
party contibutions *with respect to an or al Of the
*1 - in which such candidates seek ofice auring an
elion iyeara jemphasis added) * Id. During the legislative
process, the languae finally awdo m becin during the
year In which an election is held in which he is such a
candidate.0 While I Go not want to be guilty of reading
too ach into wording differences, I think this change
of laI e surely doe not support the General Counsel's
argument that Congress meant "all elections' when it chose
'an election.'

en supprers of the General Counsel's position
on this issue would probably admit that two 5441a(h) contribution
limits should be allowed under the Act had the special
and spliar elections been held on different days or had
themte t different candidates for the

ilel .i~dtMaS of the senate @est, despite the
4a) pir a@ the provision. I simply id no

b MsAa, is Ah .ItAam4,.0w legislative bistory or the Comission's
Sfor dist the situation

+, r stand for ele.tion. on the $0+

Q 4
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iX.i~ *4I 0r,4A) com ttomfor tat ma
o election to the nw - r ter. ,That issue wasresolved in Advisory Opinion 1970-64a in which the Commissionconcluded that a senatorial campaign committee could.contributeto the limits of S441a(h) to a candidate for U.3. Senateregardless of any amounts the party committees had givento a deceased predecessor seeking the same seat in thesame election cycle.

In summary, the request in Advisory Opinion 1986-31presented uncommon circumstances and unusual consequences,though hardly offensive or unfair to any legally significantdegree. Although it is unfortunate that the participantsin these elect Lo were not given a clear majority decision,I am grateful the Commission did not approve an unworkable,unsupportable and unwise exception that would contort thelaw for an unworthy objective.
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remn4 tht tbCisiWon, Etui probablf as.t eiv
tha t i at i., h occrrod..

The Comnssion may or may not approve the Goneral Counsel's
recomedation. Submitted for your review Is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on th. legal and factual
issues of the case. Within 1S days of your receipt of this
notice, you may file with the Secretary of the Commission a
brief (ten copies if possible) stating your position on the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three
copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of
the General Counsel, if possible.) The General Counselts brief
and any brief which you may submit will be considered by the
Commission before proceeding to a vote of whether there is
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15
days, you may submit a written request for an extension of time.
All requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing
five days prior to the due date, and good cause maust be
demastrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordioill will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

AfEi ming of probable cause to believe requires that the
Ow nal Counsel attempt for a period of not less

,4wwe* m* than 90 days. to settle this matter
~itOR qeee
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. I e4 me V e*e t* bI' =o t 1S * Sr for ".

w orth Carolina,8 1966 Senatorial electmas. : :r

X~~n response to the Commissions finding, the Comittee ..
aknoviedged receivng the contributions in question and (t

provided information to show that each contribution had been

redesignated or reattributed in an effort to comply vith the :, .-

contribution limitations of the Act. The Committee did not *

request pre-probable cause conciliation.

II. ALTlSK3

A. Aqpplicable Law
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a), it is unlawful for

any person to make contributions to any candidate and his or her..: &

authlorle aommttoe with respect to any election for Frederal
of floe *c, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000 and for any -i: ' -...



i tA eend t oltt o pit to

€oktrllm~Iog e pab uotnoti ia violation ottii tane

othr cntibuios fom hesan €ntrbutcnaye heter .

tswr

deposited into a campaign depository or returned to the :

contributor. 11 C.F.x. $ 103.3Cb)(3). If such contribution is :i,:

deposited, the treasurer may request redesignation or

. I.in

reattribution in accordance with 11 C.F.R. S5 l1O.l(b)(5), r

1l0.2(b)(5) and llO.l(k)(3). However, if a redesignation or

reattributionl is not obtained, then the contribution must be

refundedl vithi/ sixty (60) days from the date of receipt. .

11I C... S 103.3(b)(3). ,

Zn ajiltion. the Commisilon's regulations provide that a :

cammitet may only accept contributions designated for a"

* I. !j#Zction, after the date of that election, to the :::!:

71 777' 7
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tub, ef 7-7 itonstt tor t a .

-6~~u *0au '&~e ~ 10 -ae" ot any not

o)these ete4Zon8. d .meies. the e la

ectiof held tot the purpose of completing Senator Bastsl term.

Pursuant to Secation 441a(f) of the Act, the CCamittee yam

subject to the contributions limitations set forth at 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(a) for each of these elections. A review Of the

available information, however, shows that during 1987 and 198

the Committee received contributions from seventy-seven (77)

persons and seven (7) political committees, which were

desipnated for the 1986 prinary, special and/or general

elections and which aggregated in excess of the Act's
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S. At the time of the Camissionts reason to b teve finding, .it appeared that the Committee had received $73,4$0.44 inexcessive contributions. in response to that finding,Respondents provided information shoving that *11.9S3.80 incontributions from two individuals and three politicalcommittees were not excessive. Specifically, Rgpondengtprovided a copy of a contribution check and the accIngcontributor information showing that a $S00 contribution fromProd Aysse actually was a joint contribution from Mr. Aysse andhis wife. Respondents also showed that the contributionsreceived from 9.1. Weaver would not have been excessive had theynot been aggregated with the contributions the Committeereceived from another individual, H.. Weaver. Similarly,Respondents rely on an amendment to the 1987 Mid Year Reportshoving that some of the contributions received from theZnternational Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Committee onPolitical Uducation, the Philip Morris Political ActionCamittee and the U -eague Savings asbociation Political£vectiome * tfto had been errono^G ajy designated for thewon e1*tion, In the mendment, the Respondents provided theproer delignations and, citing a problem with a computerIent"ar._e mp Ine M l that at the time the OrIginal report wasAste qt ' tm bufauion With our t desigti.Q " -Ola e
MIT
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cont rAbute* C e 0Ske' to , sie the e eI e m
their 1#6 ge~ata or special electie ncntribm .prtmry election; foer contributors were asked to gt.

the excessive Portiono te-to rmay gnral o sit" aOn Of ther 1"S prig - d" to
election contributions to the 1992 primary electiOUns twoIndividuals vere asked to redesignat, the excessive portion oftheir 1946general election contributions to both the 1966special and primary elections; two contributors were asked toreattribute the excessive portions of their 9S6 special
election contributions to their respective spouses;pone
individual was asked to redesignate the excessive portion of his1986 general election contribution* to both the 1966 special
election and the 1992 primary election; on* Individual was asked
to redesignate the excessive portion of his 1966 general
election contributions to the 1966 special election and also toattribute a portion of those contributions to his spous *andone contributor was asked to redesignate the excessive portionof his 1986 general election contributions to the 1992 primaryelection ad also to attribute a portion of those contributions
to his spouse.

ln eioQ, eapondents also sent letters to two of theseven political c€maittees, requesting information as to theor4An1.e gmttem that had been assigned to thegrs bckwere a"e to Terry amforge's a agn In
1"7 U
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In light Of the foregoing, the General Counel Is prepared
to recommend that the C~umission find probable cause to believe

that Terry Sanford tot U.S. Senate and Alton 0. Suck, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441a(f).

LU GUUALCWNXL' S =3C MIUEwATION

find probable cause to believe that Terry Sanford for U.S*
Senate and Alton G. Suck# as treasurer violated 2 U.S.c.
1 44la(fJ.

0

f/
Counsel
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bitd'. of e ine 1 havt be", wet Lod Lor voai
months, I boo not had c i 1 1 Availabl to m uaCretart , or
other office help Ln compiling necessary lntozoation, feel
very canident that I viii be able to adequtely respond vithin
twenty days.

Very truly yours,

A
Buck, 4"04

Treasurer
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if you be" aO questios, pl nse contact Cr" Douglas
Reffner the attorney assigned to this matter* at,302)
219-3690.

Sincerely0

Lawrence i. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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I cmlhas stAted that WO
a06p ca'c ntribtio0s in xcem of allamdthere wasa no pmndetrefloae in~o -O% .W t ts  m  f

the aPpt I cable

we find there In fact was net debt shown rpt lb 1
question. we are enclosing a copy of the applicable st t1

0 of the reports.

.10) Secondly, General Counsel has stated that although the
comittee received excessive contributions, it .- jrLded

01. information to show that each contribution been
redesignated or reattributed• however, untimely.

The preceeding problems were caused by the malfunction of
software used to accumulate information for preparation of FEC
Reports and contribution limitations for Lndividuals and PACs.
This malfunction did not come to our attention until we were
advised of the excessive contributions by the FBC, at which
time we immediately took corrective action.

We are in agreement that there were indeed excessive
contributions during the periods in question. We frh- t-
agree the redesignations or reattributons vere e toe

days frm receipt of the excessive oamt i@S

Hamwer as soon as we became are Of the mbls,
pr tly took *very action avaliable to rectify tah
sitatons.
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00 lit1991, rtheCreason to
beleWe e et orry 8 ford for U.S. aSS ot0 0Altoo G. nCk, 0 as

V10 , o'W

!ii comeitte aknvled e Cocoiv5*g the cotrihu t i ~o AR :st :

:: and subsitted information to show that during 1991 oach of :,:

0: * contributions hd ben rdesignated or reattriUtd. Attacet

:.t Pi \

A.

On September 16, 1991, this Office notified the Itespondonts .
' i

that the General Counel as prepared to recommnd that the

Comission find probble cause to believe that a violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) had occurred. After receiving an extension

of tine, the Committee submitted a response to the General

Counsel's Brief requesting that the Commission take no further

action "a8 there was no intentional disregard of r8C rules."

Attachment 8 at 1.

lo their response to the General Counsel's Brief,



@e~tbm~4b. 4 ~ i# *49aetd attetributtd

~4t tieixtvamf-iy tim firs"' OstlAi t"

- Plalf that the' I'V4sabi Ii ty to
take looett *oPUin i eif aw aot1 d.I*e by the

ii~r deteminaion hat he nsponent8 aetedi f exesi eposte

44

V"O "t *In @2c5 of almowd ]LSI to. Id iow" t,

contrar to ftepowdeats' asertiont the COMISsioma

determination, that the Respondents accepted excessive
contributions does not depend upon whether the Comitteo

incurred any debt in connection with the 1986 elections.

Oh' Rather, the basis for the Commission's reason-to-believe finding'

concerned the Respondents' receipt of contributions during 1987

and 1988 which were designated for the 1986 primary, special

and/or general elections and, which when aggregated with

contributions from the sae contributor for the same election,

exceeded the limitations of Section 441a() of the Act.

It Is only with regard to Respondents' attempts to

redeignato or reattribute the excessive portion of these

Stlietl ons et~~ .... .e exis tence of any post-eloction campaign



Oat G94 o*' rRa 4 s~kin this
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IV. RECON2MDAT!ONS

1. Reject the Respondents' request to take no further
action.

2. Find probable cause to believe that Terry Sanford for
U.S. Senate and Alton G. Buck, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 44la(f).

3. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and
appropriate letter.

Date
Gnr /
General Counsel

Attachments
A. Respondents' response to the Commission's

reason-to-believe finding
B. Respondents' response to General Counsel's Brief
C. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Staff assigned: Craig Douglas Reffner

0:



Alto GI Itk. as

*ah

Ties

?, Mlatjori" . OS rc , secretary forthe
ted. lc i "iS* IQ@ e:*@itj vs sesston Os

to" 6 m f VOW ,", to- to h

1. Rej*Ct the Resoedsts' request to take
no furthert

2. Find probable cause to believe that Torry
Sanford for U.S. Senate and Alton 0. Suck,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

3. Approve the conciliation agreement and
appropriate letter recomended in the
General Counsel's report dated December 4, 1991.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirnatively for the decision.

Attest:

mretary of the Comission

40. 4.0 . fV
_Affidkz l __ ACIF



,toi

as its~ 1. -a .. 8mt
U.8. , Senate

amS"S - tresurer

r .Viaioife

I~titme s cvil s i n Vaited States District Court and lse .
pe of a civil penalty.....

Inclosed is a conciliation agreent that the Commission

has approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree withthe provisions of the enclosed agrement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to te CIomission
within ton days. I will then recomd that the Comission
accept the agreement. Please make your check for the civil
penalty payable to the Federal Ilection Comission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange
a meeting in coamction with a mutually satisfactory
conciliation agrooment, please contact Craig Douglas Reffner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,
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the relloaMstis m/or resttritiosu ade to corect

-e&rts a mb46 4 vWWI docmenfts are Wt AobD -S)

Lbel. Nmoard J.

10/05/87 1000.00

AdlIriM-e Victor

12/05/87 1000.00

Special election

Special election

06

we
for
the

086

D~ ].100o00



tote r

am a

"U0/17/S7 1000.00 Special election

f~wPSlot JuanI C.
0 0/1666950.00 pial election

Cisti, tany

066 04/17/67 500.00 Special election

Duke MAnger 5.

#96 03/17/67 500.00 Special election

#96 05/07/67 500.00 peial election
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ftdd,
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, z isms WILlIaM

'86 07/20/87

~ NassaenCarol

' '56 06/02/67

€: Usqibil, *William, L.

'S6 09/18/87

Kapioltas, Jobz

086 10/2/87

Kaplan, Z04mr /.7

.5I6 04/35/7

50.00 PwSimzy oleotiam

1W.O Spea~a1 el~stio

a0.0 Spesial eltion

1000.00 Speial elitio

1000.00 Scial. election

200.00 Primary election

1000.00 Special election

Special election

..... : , - j

1000. O0



'dli 0 "/38/S

Z~tS"Awl"p 3

'0-W

10/28/66

586 12/08/86
• is 04/02/87

'8. 02/23/87

NailMn, Joseph L.

006 02/19/67

UO0guJre, Rtoger J.
•806 03/ /7

3h71*

0~~ 1.sUai

500.O. eb~a1 Olstiom

$006.00

e1e~
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a" i theo of correcting our reports and
Woul aprecateyour permission to change the above to the

spoil d l debt retirement.

it this aeets with your approval please sign below and
o,. return this letter to us in the enclosed stme envelope.

me aWologia. for any inconvenience this has caused and
takyou for your assistance.

sincerely,

Alton G. Suck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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*Wre have boen ag qr hSPeial debt

We are in the proesof correcting our reports and
uold appreciat. Your permission to change the above to tite

0 speial election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
(X return this letter to us in the enclosed samped - envelops.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford Senate

Victor Aldridge, Sr.s
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We are in the process of correcting our reports andwould appreciate your permission to change the above to the0 special election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
O return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
nford for Senate
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We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused an~d
thank o o your assistance.

Sincerelyn

onbo -1,fiTreasurer
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W 0 are in the proes of correcting our reports and
would appreciate your permission to change the above to Ue

0 specal election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
M return this letter to us in the enclosed stmped envelope.

We apologise for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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~we are In the pom of correct ing our reports and :,i i
,:• ' apremate your permission to chane the above to the ' : :i, -

eas # R debt eetiretent.

return this letter to us in the enclosed axspd envelope.

We ae gize for any snonvenencet h has caused and

thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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4 o are in the porocs f correcting our reports and
vould appreciate your permission to change the above to the

O special election debt retirmont.

If his mets vith your approval please sign below and
o~ return thi letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologiae for any inconvenience this has caused and

thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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You may AW ""t the COMittee to refund the $350.oo to you• ey Amay rea-Mitribute thWs excessto your wife. we are
esI'ng that you permit us to retain the excess contribution

iid to reattribute to your wife. In order to do this you need
to us your permision by signing the consent at the bottom

Many thanks again for your support and we apologize for any
inconvienoe we may have caused yon. If you have any questions
don't hestitate to call us at (919) 483-8101.

Si erely,

joint t~n to the omitteee was intended to be a
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We ir in the process @f correcting our reports and
weould appreciate your permission to change the above to the

O special election debt retirement.

If this meets vith your approval please sign below and
0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologia* for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buckv Treasurer
sanford for Senate
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,,r,,,.it should have, been a special

We are in the process of correcting our reports and
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
speoial election debt retirement.

It this meets with your approval please sign below and
return ti letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

we apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.
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We are in the process of correcting our reports end,'..,-,
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Se
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We are in the o rctn our reportseGWuld appreciate your permission to change the above to th ,
o special election debt retirement.

p~) If this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologise for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

tDuck, Trasurer
Santford for Senate
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We are in the process o correcting our reports and
vould appreciate your permission to changee above t h
special election debt retirement.

It this meets with your approval please sign below andreturn this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologise for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer

Sanford for Senate
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~Furtheruoge, V* made an error in reporting your
Ao:,7uqo1 dated 0713/S?, chenk

retrement contribumtion where st hould have been reported
i+as a apeoJal debt retirement contribution.

amended Federl~ o report.
* We apologile for aey inconvenience e may have caused

and thanka you for you assistance.

s incerely,

joint
ilstonto

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Seate

" committee vas intended to be a

",ai WL o and mysef. I am
~Aut Ue x~ssof $@Oto my

MAO,
Now.

ALML-



<*4, , ./

Nsxoh 20, 3)91

$

leija) 1
aim& buie
retwtwt a ptiaa~y.

ietion.

We am in the process of correcting
would appreciate your permission to change
special election debt retirement.

our reports and
the above to the

If this meeta with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and

thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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fa in the poos *t correcting our reports and
would a ciate your perssion to change the above to the
special eleation debt rtirement.

If this =lts with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

we apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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iqm eo are in th process f correcting our reports andvoul d appreciate your permission to char~go the above to thespcil, elecion debt retirement.

If ths meets with your approval please sign below andretu rn thias letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, TreasurerSanfod r Senate
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e are in the poe of correcting our reports and
WOUIA appreciate your perxission to change the above to the
specia" election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stanped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

sincerely,

Alton 0. Duck, Treasurer
Santord for Senate
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..We ae in the pcess of correcting our reports and.
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the

o special election debt retLrement.

If ths mneets with your approval please sign below and
return th4i letter to us in the enolosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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we are in the proces or oeringour reports an...-
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

If this mets with your approval please sign below 4141..
retU= this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologiz. for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Suck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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we are in the proes of orrecting our reports and
voild apprecite your aprission to change the above to the

apecal election debt retirement.

It this maets with your approval please sign below and
retr this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton 0. Suck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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goeare in the procemss of correcting our reports and,would appreciate your permision to t above to the
selection debt retirement-.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Suck, Treasurer
Snord for Senate
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"It should have be a special d16t

Ne are in the process of correcting our reports and
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

It this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope

We apologiae for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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We r m theproce of orcting our reports nwoud Qz~e~tsyour permission to cheag the aboet habove t~o the0 spcileleciondebt retirement,
M) it, this mts vith your approval please sign below and0 return tMhisletter to us in the enOlosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

MJton 0. sucK, Treaurer
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we ar n the process of correcting
would appreciate your permission to change
spe .aleletion debt retirement.

debt retiwame7-.
a special do".

our reports and
the above to the

If th4s meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. buck, Treasurer
Sanford for $*note.
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woulde arecinte prminsson correcting our reports and ,i"woul 8p Lae yur ernseln t chngetheabove to the ,ri. special election debt retirement.

0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

tWe apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank 1you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

~~~ton G. Buck, &ue .
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We are in the prous of correcting our reports andvould appreaae your permission to change the above to theSspecial election debt retirement.

If this meta with your approval please sign below and0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Sente

ptli01- eRee

k db Torw



.... . ....+ .. .

r ... t..

a.

0- d apreiate your permission to change the above to the0 slial election debt retirement.

If this mt s with your approval please sign below and
0- Mturn this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

SiAncerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer

Sanford fpr Senate
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Me ar ill the process of correcting our reports anld i

o sil electon debt retirement.

Z~f th~i meets vith your approval please sign below and
]return thi letter to us in the enlosed stamIped envelope.

Vs a~pologie for any Inrconvenience this has ceuned and
thank you for your asistance.
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Weare in the Jprcess of correcting our reports andwould appreciate You permission to change the above to the0special election debt retiremient.

If this meets with your approval please sign below anda€ return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.
We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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A We are in the proess of correcting our reports andv uld appreciate your perission to change the above to thespecial elecUon debt retirenent.

If this meet with your approval please sign below and0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

Sincerely I

Alton 0. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford/for 8aiats
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IloW me iln t he process of correcting our reports andwpol appreiate onr permissilon to change the above to the

If ti etswt your approval please sign beloy and0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We aopologie for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your aesitance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanordl for Senate
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If this maetI
return this letter t

we apologize fc
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sent @ostxibutioa.

process Of correcting our reports and

t retirement.

with your approval please sign below and
to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

*r any inconvenience this has caused and
issistance.

Sincerely,

,,lton 0. Buc reasurer
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Ie are in the process of correcting our reports andd ap ~ Ycouate o permission to change the above to the
O spsi election debt retirement.

Xf this meets with your approval please sign below andm return this"Gltter to us ift the enloosed stamed envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

(Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for enate
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iiNOee re i m the proC4Ws of correctng urreports and ..£ivould apeiate your permisesion to chang*e above to the oi
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If this mets with your approval please sign below andS retUrn this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton 3.Buck, Treasurer
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Ne are pIn the proes of correcting our reports and
0 vul d apprite your periSnIion to change the above to the
speial election debt retirment

0K If thisMets vith your approval please sign belov and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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We are in the proos of correcting our reports and
w would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

It this meets with your approval please sign below and
0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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fe are in the pr of correcting our reports and
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
spLial election debt retirement.

If this meets vith your approval please sign below and
return thi letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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We are in the pin oees of correcting ouc reports rwould appreciate your permission to chasne the above to t ..Gpeil election debt retirement.

It this meets with your approval please sign below andreturn this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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We are in the process of correcting our reports and
woumld appreciate your permission to change the above to the
speial election debt retirement.

If this sets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton t.Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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ge are in the process of correcting our reports and
would apprecLate your permission to change the above to the
pecial leiction debt re'rement.

If this meetas with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us In the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford f.enate-
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go ar _ill the p r O of correcting our reports andwould appealte your permssion to change the above to thesoal el~~ectio debt retixement.

If this meets with your approval pleese sign below and
0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelops.

We apologiz. for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford fo enate
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We are in the prsm of correcting our reports and
Would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

If thi mets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton 0. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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We a in the process of correcting our reports andWould appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

If thi meets vith your approval please sign below anda return thil etter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologiae for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Suck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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debt reti

We are in the preess of correcting our reports and
waud appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
rtur"-this letter to us in the enclosed Stamped envelope.

We apologia, for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. uck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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414" retirement ontribution.

We are in the process of correcting our reports m
Would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special el Jaon debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

we apologia. for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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OV)

W

- -JIL _A _

PIW. - --- t'

ft"Al
an ' _. 1'1. ::_



... , . , . .

April 1019.l

ov MsvM Oi.Seb;tm
mnJ4

*D s~eta slm o et eieet

Dear ft*

~. g.

~~If this meets with your approval please sign belowvn

~.return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelop.

We apologies for any inconvenience this hlas caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Si ncerely

G. SckTreasurer8anford to0 0enate
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" Wearm I the process of correcting our reports and ... i
woumld mppreoiat. your permission to change the above to the i
special election debt retirement. ?

If thi met with your approval please sign below and
t' retur thi lette to us in th. enmclosed statmped envelope.

lie apologise for any inconvenience this has caused and
takyou for your assistance.

sincerely,

1okTreasurer .
Sanford for Seate" .

N. .- d - "e

-NPP"



NCO. Al

.ww

Demr mr ... pi ll-IPI -

IqPF WWI-

17 'to

zetJxma omaAmaton where, it sh d a.ve been a speciralde9 rirem t dtrfoo.

We are in the process of correcting our reports andvould appreciate your permission to change the above to the0. spei4l election debt retirement.

'If this meets with Your approval Please sign below andm return this letter to us in the enclosed stanpW envelope.
We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

sincerely,

Alton G. Suck, Treasurer
orAent
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We are in the process of correctin oure reports and ;:,el" would appr'ecilate youmr permission tom change the aboe to the i~i
0 special el ion debt retiremnt.

Zf this meets with your approval please sign below andreturn this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Somford for Senat
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are in the pr of Correcting our reports and
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the
special election debt retirement.

If this meets with your approval please sign below and
return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologiae for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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We ae in the process of Correcting our reports and
Would appreCiate your permission to change the above to the
C: a 8pe O LO~ton debt retirement.

If this meaes with your approval please sign below and
0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologia* for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer
Saqtord for Senate
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trht1 for the" Special eio dt retirmnt.
thiS

V are in the process of correcting our reports and
would appreciate your permission to change the above to the

o speoial election debt retirement.

Mf 1 this meets with your approval please sign below and
o return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you tor your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
entford for Senate
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Ws are in the-processtof octing our reports andoudld a Lppreciate your permission to change the above to theo special election debt retirement.

It this mts with your approval please sign below and
0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused and
thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
snford for Bente
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We are in the prooss of correcting our reports mndVould appreciate your permission to change the above to thespeOial election debt retirement.

If this mets with your approval please sign below and
(>b return thD letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologiae for any inconvenience this has caused andthank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Duck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senate
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a"in teprQocessfcorrectingou rert anWould aprcate Your perMision to change the above to theO pecial election debt retirement,

it this mets With your approvajL Please sign below and0return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped. envelope.

"e apologine for any inconvenience this has caused andthat* yo0u for Your assistance.

Sincerely,

Alton G. Buck, Treasurer
Sanford for Senatq
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w ould appreciate your permission to change the above to thespecial election debt retiremnt.

IXl this mts with your approval please sign belov and
0 return this letter to us in the enclosed stamped envelope.

We apologize for any inconvenience this has caused1 andyou for your assistance.
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&a you will see from our cor-onenae. our intent wes t
designate our contributions to the enawtor' ca.,ign as followei

o Check
Date

Date
Received Amount Election

8/26/86
9/23/86

10/01/86
10/01/86
10/19/87

(o/26/86)
(09/n9/66)
(10/09/86)
(10/23/86)
(10/23/86)
(11/03/87)

$ 500.00
4,000.000

500.000
4,500.00

500.00
1,t000. 00

Primary
Primary
Primary
General
General
Special Bloc. Debt Reduction

I hope this information is helpful to you in responding to the_
FEC. If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to

contact me at your convenience.

P.O
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Cra9 3r ,UsWr

Va i t , .C, 20453

OW

AA& A i I.l

Gie our wowt Wngn intis6ttw
the 90-day comaixiation period whtcb a

subequntto Jwis1 3.@ 1992.# it qpasthat it vIdu
be beneficial to request of the C issi an
eztension Of time to effect conciliation. I Wil
appreciate your initiating these processes,
rquesting, if appropratn eadditional 15 days to
complete conciliation of this matter.

If you have any, qestimon with respect to this
matter, please contact m. With best regards. I
remain

CROECH,

R. Wallace
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Zn the matter t

Try o for Uo.S. ate ) NR 3223 4r
and Alton G. ua, as teasurer )jam

~<

On ]Pe'ury in, , tie ftiwal e a ouinssom (the U

Oinesion-) tomnd Z o to blisUm t U tod 1 1 ,.8.

Sbt ato m6 m*nestre (3wl 14! kuuasfthe

K. ~CammMttt or --- ---r), vio t 3 U..C 44a(t), ,a

vr~i atn f te - 'Mdra 33.eota a0~ t 71,as

d(the 3 aots). m basis for the.findin

Soncen dth C aitteeL's receipt of contributiops during 1987

oC and 1988, which allegedly aggreg ate in excess of the Act a

contribution limits for North Carolina's 1986 Senatorial

elections.

o Novm ber 4, 1986, the State of North Carolina held both a

regularly scheduled general election for the United States Senate

for a full six-year term, and a special general election for the

remainder of the term of the appointed incumbent, Senator James

Broyhill. The Commission, upon the request of David E. Johnson,

Executive Director of the Democratic Senatorial Campaign

Comittee, on October 14, 1986, issued Advisory Opinion 1986-31t

by which the ommision ons vith r ct to:

contrbution limitationa, the designation of contributions, the

I i -* I
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which, in theagregate, exceed $5,000.00. C.w. w.

5 110.1(b)(1) and 110.2(b)(1). Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f),

it is unlawful for any candidato or political comittee to

knowingly accept a contribution in violation of the limitations

of the Act.

Advisory Opinion 1986-31 acknowledges that the special

election and the regular general election on November 4, 1986

both qualified as general elections and constituted separate

electins under the Act and Regulations; and that, therefore,-

eeb l''tOaoi'nsttuda s:arate elc41 aiontowhich the

separate o0tribftio limitations of 2 US.sc5 441a(a) pie~

-2-



Comitte. cUuld treat uniesignated contributions Which were

otbe"wi lavful go so"a.With rset to ithm eci .1, -oC
both ele otiamsi. rt her, the Ca sztteo wn ex ressy permitted

to allocate a portion of an untesignated contribution to the

regular election and another pOrtion to the special election, as

long as the allocation did not result in a contributor's

-- eein-the aggrewate contribution limits for both elections.
Finally, in this re", the -itte was explicitly not

reired to seek reiss 1atios in that special it e .

ft Avisor OpmalsadesseI the 'at:dsgae

'aenribtio leally daft a edwifth epc hs
two elections may be extpened far either electi or bot
elections.' It went on to state that the Cmaittes ed not

o 0 take any specific steps to ensure that contributions designated

for the regular election were expended solely for that election,

or that contributions designated for the special election be

expended solely for that election.

The Opinion provides in pertinent part:

Mr. iIf cdoi Cite need not take any specific
sts to enre that contributo desinated forthe

lar election are exp med solely for that election,
or that catriatmmsde~ for the spcijal
e ionare e soley for that eletion.

Advisory Opinion 1986-31, at 5.

-3-W
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lorak ao the Ornimtie n and r te as 4ebt end bwok tios a

~~ ift**, Imnsme oM"death price to taen ri Oan

sbequent to the priuary, ,and thus preos-g the 3ov er 4th

special and general elections. The proceeds of the pre-primary

loamns ee xpende in connection vith primary campaign

activities, and the p of the pot-pwinary loans vere

expended to advocat the candidacy of lerry Sanford in the tvo

elections o n Movbior 4, 1986. That notvithmtanding, tho post-

prvry loam of the candidate to the Camitttee vero

unncesarily desina_ as only general election indebtednes

and Wt lloae b"- general and special elections.

JI' of t" e=an reIMned



an intense efort directed to debt rtit fund raising: fIrL

to-retirePrwyeam, ....... en toretire the

remaining... .... i -_-  deega *d a general election

i__bt.edness (in fact, merel end special election

contributions received to retire prlm'r debt wer applied

to that debt, alth m ac memssive contr t s re@ received

and will+be rt -gttqsrXceltd1for the generaland

special eecim atoe, mwor sbse"-be permitted
vitontdei9ItiOI "M O artthe o t am C3 oos k tet

. ,a a---- his or e (E It) mgegate

A. c ontribumtion lmitatilons for both elect:ions.' .

I 0Imlicit in the Advisor Opinion was th recognition that

• P contriuted funds within the aggregate limits applicable to the .,-++'

"D two elections could be expended for either or both elections ..

Within the discretion of the Coittee..

On the expenditure side, it was imlicit that e itu -es

made in connection vith the advocacy of the candidacy of Terry

Sanford would be expended in connection with both elections which

were to occur simultaneously. Indeed, the post-primary

expenditures of the Sanford Committee were made in advocacy of

his candidacy generally, and without specific allocation between

the two slatltaneo xor 4, 1986 elections. .. +.

-5-
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thus lag, this Oft1ce rOC Omends that the Comeission autoria. -

e this Office to file suit against tespondents if the attached

conciliation agreement is not accepted within five (5) days fron

the date it is received.

xZ. amoim uxoin
1. Reject the attached counter-offer fron Terry Sanford

for U.S. Senate and Alton G. Buck, as treasurer.

2. Approve the attached counter-proposal.
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to th r etter Of

Weory 8 td 969 gas* Sesato
me Alton G.s, aw .0 teav

MMs 3223

dt

decde Iot 0 - to tafe tow tollemwng actioi is

MMS 3223s

1. meject the counter-offer ftrm ferry
Sanford for U.S. Senate and Alton 0.
Suck, an treasurer.

2. A"pproe the counter-proposal as
re-- d l in the general Counsel's
report dated January 4. 1993.

3. Autboriue the Office of the General Counsel
to file suit against ferry Sanford for
g.. Senate and Alton 0. Buck, as treasurer,
if the comission's counter-proposal is not
accepted within ten (10) day of its receipt.

(continued)
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pt'lIJ,41 a~i - - - e-  lace tiag S t "f .'+

prOpOsed ele res your 00nter-ourt .and also ttempia, Uti"
wdress those aes which are of Concern to your clients.

3nclosed herewith i a conciliation proposal roved by
the Comission, which we submit for your clients' s ture.

ho b - 0p11 that this mtter can be settled through a
omeellaatiofgrteement, please be advised that in theabe of

your clients' a tance of the enclosed agreement within ten
(10) days of receipt, the Comssion has authorised this Office
to institute a civil suit in the U.S. District Court.

Suld you have "ny questions, please contact Craig D.
Rfeffaer. the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)2lJ-369O.

Wwwivimie. X. Noble

W13

A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ms@b10,/ 3*93

-771

At this point in the
proceedings, the Commission has made a probable cause finding,
conciliation attempts have been unsuccessful, and the Commission
has authorized suit.

,? 10 O P)l

TO:
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2) 'Roct the commtteo's w4tet@ffte;

3) Auu Qvie t* toemr as oeec t any counter-
o*${t s prior t gi t* ault u .s It Is in conformance
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